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BOX Exchange LLC - Closed for a National Day of Mourning in Honor of the Late 
President Jimmy Carter on Thursday, January 9, 2025 

 
TO: BOX Options Market Participants 
FROM: BOX Exchange LLC 
SUBJECT: BOX Exchange LLC - Closed for a National Day of Mourning in Honor of the 

Late President Jimmy Carter on Thursday, January 9, 2025 
DATE: December 30, 2024  

 
Please be advised that BOX Exchange will be closed on Thursday, January 9, 2025 for a National 
Day of Mourning in Honor of the Late President Jimmy Carter. 
 
Refer to the OCC's Unscheduled Market Closings Guide for further details regarding option 
processing. 
 
Contact 
Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this 
information, please contact BOX Exchange at BOXMRC@boxexchange.com.  

https://www.theocc.com/getmedia/8d6a36c6-1aa4-4984-9333-d7b0a6a09be7/unscheduled-market-closings-guide.pdf;?__cf_chl_tk=ZHudmuzmxVPUQqhfXzmiWgeQ1JUeuj5W_9_YiSmVZUA-1677246307-0-gaNycGzNCuU
mailto:BOXMRC@boxexchange.com

